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Public Works Department • Water and Wastewater Services 
WATER AND WASTEWATER ENGINEERING DIVISION 
2555 West Copans Road • Pompano Beach Florida 33069 • PHONE: 954-831-0745 • FAX: 954 831-0798/0925 

June 20, 2016 

Mr. Lakdas Nanayakkara 
Lakdas!Yohalem Engineering, Inc. 
2211 NE 54 Street 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 

Certified Mail Receipt 70100780000202354814 

RE: BROWARD COUNTY WATER & WASTEWATER SERVICES 
PROJECT NO. 100916 (9197), NRWWTP STRUCTURAL STEEL 
REPLACEMENT, RLI# R1007403R1 
NOTICE OF INTENT TO TERMINATE AGREEMENT 

Mr. Nanayakkara: 

Pursuant to Lakdas/Yohalem Engineering, Inc.'s (LYE) agreement with Broward County, 
the contractually final completion date for Phase 1 - Belt Filter Press Demolition was 
December 29, 2013. At the request of lYE, the final completion was extended 120 days 
by the Contract Administrator, making the new final completion date April 15, 2014. LYE 
failed to complete the scope of work by the adjusted final completion date as outlined in 
Exhibit A of the agreement 

On February 23, 2016, Water & Wastewater staff met with representatives of LYE and 
AECOM to discuss the shortcomings of the work product produced by LYE for the Belt 
Filter Press project. The County graciously provided LYE with an additional two (2) weeks 
to cure and comply with the required project deliverables inclusive of a true 1 00% set of 
plans and specifications. LYE produced a second set of 100% plans and specifications 
within the specified timeframe, however, the submittal was determined by staff and an 
impartial consultant to contain numerous errors and inconsistencies. 

Despite the County's considerable patience, LYE has not made a concerted effort to 
complete the original scope of work and has also failed to address substandard work 
when given the opportunity to cure. These failures by LYE illustrate a clear default on the 
project. Therefore, pursuant Section 10.2 of the agreement, this letter serves as notice of 
the County's intent to terminate the aforementioned agreement for cause. 
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Should you require any additional information, please contact me at (954) 831-0903 or 
via email at fJ!}~!}jfki@lt)J!;;I:{{QJS:Lg.ca. 

Sincerely, 

Gr~~-E., Director 
Water & Wastewater Engineering Division 

c: Alan Garcia, P.E., Director, Water & Wastewater Services, Broward County 
Mike Kerr, Deputy County Attorney 
Tom Hutka, P.E., Director, Public Works, Broward County 
File: 100916; 9197 




